Crowley,Chris

From: McNeill, Fred

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 1:13 PM

To: ‘Clark James'; Crowley,Chris

Cc: Robinson, Robert; Lundsted,Benjamin
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Leachate Disposal

City management approved the re

quested three week duration. Considering the sensitivity of this practice, lets
please keep it at the three weeks

Thank you,

Frederick J. McNeill, P.E.

{ﬂ,
Chief Engineer O)‘ i q
Environmental Protection Division )/
Department of Public Works F/va ¥

City of Manchester

300 Winston Street uﬂa/
Manchester, NH 03103 (\%

Office: (603) 624-6341

Cell: (603) 235-6626
Email: FMcNeill@ManchesterNH.gov

From: Clark James <anthony.james@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:48 PM
To: Crowley,Chris <CCrowley@manchesternh.gov>

Cc: McNeill, Fred <fmcneill@manchesternh.gov>; Robinson, Robert <RRobinson@manchesternh.gov>;
Lundsted,Benjamin <blundsted@manchesternh.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Leachate Disposal

Good Afternoon, Chris,

I requested three weeks, but we'd take any additional term that the City is comfortable offering. We will likely
transition the delivering pre-treated leachate from our facility in Vermont in the future, but NCES does not have
the ability to pretreat at this time.

Clark

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Crowley,Chris <CCrowley@manchesternh.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:28:14 PM

To: Clark James <anthony.james@casella.com>

Cc: McNeill, Fred <fmcneill@manchesternh.gov>; Robinson, Robert <RRobinson@manchesternh.gov>;
Lundsted,Benjamin <blundsted @manchesternh.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Leachate Disposal




Hello Clark,

I hope things are well with you,

I'am presently drafting the Class Il permit for you and would like to confirm the duration of the permit cycle.
I should have it completed and have you execute it on Monday 4/29/24.
If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

Sincerely,
Chris

Christopher J. Crowley

Pretreatment Supervisor

City of Manchester, Environmental Protection Division
300 Winston Street, Manchester NH. 03103

(W) 603-624-6513 (C) 603-235-6627

From: Clark James <anthony.james@casella.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 5:08 PM

To: McNeill, Fred <fmcneill@manchesternh.gov>

Cc: Robinson, Robert <RRobinson@manchesternh.gov>; St Armand,David <dstarmand @manchesternh.gov>;
Loiselle,Harry <hloiselle@manchesternh.gov>; Gonyea,Jarrod <jgonyea @manchesternh.gov>; Crowley,Chris

<CCrowley@manchesternh.gov>; Lundsted,Benjamin <blundsted@manchesternh.gov>; Kevin Roy
<Kevin.Roy@casella.com>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Leachate Disposal

Thank you, Fred. I greatly appreciate the assistance. Have a great weekend.

Clark

Get Outlook for 108

From: McNeill, Fred <fmcneill@manchesternh.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 4:58:57 PM

To: Clark James <anthony.james@casella.com>

Cc: Robinson, Robert <RRobinson@manchesternh.gov>; St Armand,David <dstarmand @ma nchesternh.gov>;
Loiselle,Harry <hloiselle@manchesternh.gov>; Gonyea,Jarrod <jgonyea@manchesternh.gov>; Crowley,Chris
<CCrowley@manchesternh.gov>; Lundsted,Benjamin <blundsted @ manchesternh.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Leachate Disposal

Clark,

Casella has been approved to dispose of leachate at the Manchester WWTP in accordance with your April 17
request below. Chris will prepare a temporary permit for Casella. We look forward to continuing our mutually
beneficial business relationship with our colleagues at Casella.......



Thank you,

Frederick J. McNeill, P.E.

Chief Engineer

Environmental Protection Division
Department of Public Works

City of Manchester

300 Winston Street

Manchester, NH 03103

Office: (603) 624-6341

Cell: (603) 235-6626

Email: FMcNeill@ManchesterNH.gov

From: Clark James <anthony.james@casella.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 8:11 AM

To: McNeill, Fred <fmcneill@manchesternh.gov>
Subject: [External Email] Leachate Disposal

Good Morning, Fred,

Casella's NCES landfill located in Bethlehem continues to struggle with excess leachate and insufficient
treatment capacity. [ was planning to discuss this topic with your team in the next few weeks as part of an
agenda when we discuss renewing and extending our back-up disposal agreement. However, NCES is in dire
need of disposal capacity right now. Is there any chance that the City could issue another temporary permit to
accept three loads/day for a three-week period? At that point, Casella could reapply for disposal of leachate
generated by NEWSVT, which will have undergone treatment to remove PFAS, which was our original plan.
Unfortunately, the combination of wet weather, the landfill construction sequence and a shortfall of capacity at
Concord WWTP necessitate more immediate measures.

I recognize this is a sticky topic with the City given the scrutiny of WWTP operations, but hope that we can
work together to help bridge the immediate shortfall in capacity until we have time to discuss and develop a
longer-term plan that addresses the City's concerns about treating emerging contaminants.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience.

Best Regards,

Clark James

The Right-To-Know Law (RSA 91-A) provides that most e-mail communications, to or from City employees and City
volunteers regarding the business of the City of Manchester, are government records available to the public upon request.
Therefore, this email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may
constitute inside information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended only for the use of the named
recipient. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
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